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sionary work. Meets at same time and place as Congregational 
Union of N.S. and N.B. President, Miss A. Jenkins, Yarmouth, 
N.S. ; Treasurer, Miss Dunlop, Liverpool, N.S. ; Secretary, Miss 
Ida Barker, Sheffield Academy P. O., N.B. ; Cor. Sec., Mrs. (\ 
Johnson, Yarmouth, N.S.

II. ENGLAND.

1. The London Missionary Society.—Formed in 1795, 
on a catholic basis, to spread the knowledge of Christ among 
the heathen and other unenlightened nations. It sustains mis­
sions in China, India, South Africa, Central Africa, Madagascar, 
the West Indies, Polynesia, and New Guinea. For facts, see 
General Congregational Statistics, section xvi. Rev. R. W. 
Thompson, Foreign Secretary ; Rev. Arthur N. Johnson, M.A., 
Home Secretary ; Albert Spicer, Esq., M.P., Treasurer. Office, 
Mission House, 14 Blomtield St., London-wall, London.

2. Congregational Church Aid and Home Missionary 
Society.—Organized in 1878 by the union of the Home Mis­
sionary Society, formed in 1819, and the several County Mis­
sionary Associations. Object, to aid weak churches and poorly 
paid pastors, and to provide for the preaching of the gospel and 
other evangelical work in destitute places throughout England, 
and with the English-speaking population of Wales. During 
the last year, 329 churches and 154 missions stations received 
financial aid. Expended in grants, £3,048. Treasurer, Mr. 
G. N. Ford, Manchester ; Secretary, Rev. J. Edward Flower, 
M.A., 0 Ridge Road, Hornsey, London.

3. Colonial Missionary Society.—Established in 1830, 
to promote evangelical religion in the Colonies and Dependencies 
of Great Britain. Income, £5,011. Aids the C. C. M. S. in 
pioneer work in Canadian North-West ; and aids the work in 
Newfoundland. Treasurer, Mr. W. M. Hitchcock; Secretary, 
Rev. 1). Burford Hooke, 22 Memorial Hall, Farringdon Street, 
London, England.

3. London Congregational Union ; with which is incor­
porated “ The London Chapel Building Society.” The limits 
are what is sometimes called “ Greater London ” ; containing


